
UNITED STATES 
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20543 

June 21, 1974

Docket Nos.O47 

and 50-3

S : o f N e w Y o r k ; l ~n c . . - - " ..  

ATTN: Mr. William J. Cahill, Jr.  
Vice President 

4Irving Place
.New York, New York 10003 

Gentlemen:

Amendments to the Commission's regulations (10 CFR 50.59) relating to the manner in which proposed changes in the technical specifications for facility operating licenses are to be requested and acted upon became-effective, on.April 22, 1974. The purpose of this letter is to call this to your attention and point out that all future requests for technical specification changes that you submit must be in the form of an application for a license amendment in accordance with the applicable provisions of Parts 2 and 50*of 10 CFR Chapter I.  

Note that Section 50.30(b) of 10 CFR Part 50 requires that applications be executed in three signed originals by the applicant or duly authorized officer thereof under oath or affirmation. In addition to the three signed originals, 37 conformed copies of all-portions of those applications requesting technical specification changes for power and test facilities, and 19 conformed copies of all portions of those for research and critical facilities should be filed., 

Sincerely,

,~2 / 
A-~L--{ j. C

Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director 
for Operating Reactors 

Directorate of lTcensing 

cc: See next page 
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Consolidated Edison Company of 
New York, Inc.  

cc: LeBoeuf, Lanb, Leiby & MacRae 
1757 N Street, M4.  
Washington, D.C. 20036

- 2 --

Dr. Williai Seymour 

Staff Coordinator 
New.-ork Stat, Atomic.-Energy Co~tinciLi

-:wl Y5rk State D e o-rfietn of:C- mmerce 
112 State Street 
Albany, New York 12207 

Honorable Paul S. Shemin 
Assistant Attorney General 

State of New York 
80 Centre Street 
New York, New York 10013 

J. Bruce MacDonald, Esquire 
New York State Atomic Energy Council 
New York State Department of Commerce 

99 Washington Street 

Albany, New York 12210 

Angus Macbeth, Esquire 
Richard M. Hall, Esquire 
15 West 44th Street 
New York, New York 10036 

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esquire 
Berlin, Roisman & Kessler 
1712 N Street, NW.  

Washington, D.C. 20036 

Hendrick Hudson Free Library 
31. Albany Post Road 
.Montrose, New York 10548
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